
* -
_ , toyacfws

*s^.

sm*:

"'•S^-w •'• '"

if>-}iiku!ta:

SELAH CITY COUNCIL

6:30pm February 25, 2014
5:30pm Study Session - Planning Commissioner

Interviews

5:30pm - Barb Binder

5:40pm - Eric Miller

5:50pm - David Ruck (telephonic)

6:00pm - Carl Torkelson



Selah City Council
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 25, 2014
6:30pm
City Council Chambers

CITY OF SELAH

115 West Naches Avenue

Selah, Washington 98942

Mayor:
Mayor Pro Tern:
Council Members:

City Administrator:
City Attorney:
Clerk/Treasurer:

John Gawlik

Brooke Finch

Paul Overby
John Tiemey
Dave Smeback

Allen Schmid

Roy Sample
Jane Williams

David Kelly
Bob Noe

Dale Novobielski

AGENDA

A. Call to Order - Mayor Gawlik

B. Roll Call

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Agenda Changes None

E. Public Appearances/Introductions/Presentations

1. Police Chief Hayes - Introduction to "Chief for a Day" program with a video and meet
Selah Police Department's "2014 Chief for a Day" Kylee Ramsey

2. Gary Green, Selah Community Days - Slideshow presentation

F. Getting To Know Our Businesses None

G. Communications

1. Oral

This is a public meeting. If you wish to address the Council concerning any matter that is not on the agenda, you may do so
now. Please come forward to the podium, stating your name for the record. The Mayor reserves the right to place a time limit
on each person asking to be heard.

2. Written

H. Proclamations/Announcements

I. Consent Agenda

None

None

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion, without
discussion. Should any Council Member or member of the audience request that any item of the Consent Agenda be
considered separately, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and become a part of the regular Agenda.

Monica Lake *

Dale N. *

1. Approval ofMinutes: February 11, 2014 Council Meeting
2. Approval of Claims & Payroll

J. Public Hearings
Dennis Davison 1.

K. New Business

Dennis Davison 1.

Joe Heime 2.

L. Old Business

Shannon Road Proposed Right-of-way Vacation

Selection ofPlanning Commissioners
Public Works - Creation ofNew Positions and Elimination ofOne Position

None



1. ResolutionAuthorizing the Mayor to Sign a Construction Contractbetween the City
of Selah and Scout Lake Construction, Inc. for the 2013 DWSRF Water Systems
Improvements DM12-952-093

2. Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Construction Contract between the City
of Selah and AGR Contracting, Inc. for the Bartlett Avenue Intersection
Improvements

3. Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Construction Contract between the City
of Selah and ParagonNorthwestLLC for the Goodlander Road Zone 4 Water Main
Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Software as Service Agreement with
Active Network, Inc. for hardware, software, and services related to registrations for
Parks and Recreation programs, rentals and other activities

5. Resolution of the City Selah Council supporting the design of, determining the
location for, identifying financing for, and supporting the construction ofa new
community aquatics facility

M. Resolutions

Joe Henne

Joe Henne

Joe Henne

Charles Brown 4.

David Kelly/
Selah Parks

Foundation

N. Ordinances

O. Communications

1. Oral

This Is a public meeting. Ifyou wish to address the Council concerning any matter that is not on the agenda, you may do so now.
Please come forward to the podium, stating your name for the record. The Mayor reserves the right to place a time limit on each
person asking to be heard.

P. Reports/Announcements

1. Mayor
2. Council Members

3. Departmental
4. Boards

Q. Executive Session

1. 10 Minute Session - Potential Litigation RCW 42.30.110(1 )(i)

R. Adjournment

Each item on the Council Agenda is
covered by an Agenda Item Sheet (AIS)

A yellow AIS indicates an action item.
~BTue'AtS indicafel'"^^"

Next Study Session
Next Regular Meeting

March 11, 2014
March 11, 2014



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Informational Item

2/25/2014 E-1

Title: Introduction to "Chief for a Day" program with a video and meet Selah
Police Department's "2014 Chief for a Day" Kylee Ramsey.

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Rick Hayes, Police Chief

Action Requested: Informational - No action

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: None. Done with donations only.

Funding Source: N/A

Stal^ Recommendation:

I will be asking, at a later date, for a day to have Kylee Ramsey sworn in as the
Selah Police Department's 2014 Honorary Junior Police Chief and "Chief for a
Day" recipient.

Background / Findings & Facts:

Chief for a Day is about celebrating the lives of children who have been
diagnosed with a life-threatening or chronic medical condition. The hope is to
provide these children with a day of fun they will never forget and to become a
part of their precious lives.

Recommended Motion:

N/A

Lake, Monica 2/19/2014 4;38 PM



Ik..

u.

CHIEF FOR A
August 21,2014

Arrival of Police Motorcade 10:30 am

11 am - Noon
Chief for a Day Ceremony

Noon - 1 pm Lunch
(By Donation)

1-3 pm Outside Demonstrations
For more information contact:

Sonja Hirsch (206)835-7372 or
Rachelle Parslow (206)835-7346

19010 1st Ave South

Burien, WA 98148

*•

V, f

«-»•,

•sms

O # «

/> ohout celehrating

the lives ofchildren M'ho

hove been diagnosed

with a chronic or

life-threotening illness.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Informational Item

2/25/2014 E-2

Title: Selah Community Days Slideshow Presentation

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Gary Green, President, Selah Community Days

Action Requested: Informational - No action

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Informational only

Background / Findings & Facts:

Informational only

Recommended Motion:

N/A

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City
Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/25/2014 I-l

Title: Approval of Minutes: February 11, 2014 Council Meeting

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Monica Lake, Executive Assistant

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Approval of the Minutes from the last Council Meeting.

Background / Findings & Facts:

See Minutes for details.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as read. (This item is part of the
Consent Agenda)



Regular Meeting
Selah Council Chambers

115 West Naches Avenue

Selah, WA 98942

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

Members Present:

City of Selah
Council Minutes

February 11,2014

Mayor Gawlik called the meeting to order at 4:00pm.

Paul Overby; Dave Smeback; Allen Schmid; Brooke Finch; Roy Sample; Jane
Williams

Members Excused: John Tiemey

StaffPresent: David Kelly, City Administrator; Bob Noe, City Attorney; Dale Novobielski,
Clerk/Treasurer; Rick Hayes, Police Chief; Gary Hanna, Fire Chief; Joe Heime,
Public Works Director; Dennis Davison, Community Planner; Charlie Brown,
Recreation Manager; Monica Lake, Executive Assistant

C. Pledge ofAllegiance

Council Member Overby led the Pledge ofAllegiance. Pastor Mark Griesse led the opening prayer.

Mayor Gawlik drew everyone's attention to the new City ofSelah flag that arrived earlier that day. He briefly
talked about the new yellow packet folders given to each Council Member, and the quick tips reference
document on the left-hand side inside the folder.

D.

E.

F.

G.

Agenda Changes

1. Remove from Agenda:

a. Executive Session Q -1:10 Minute Session - Potential Litigation RCW 42.30.110(l)(i)

Public Appearances/Introductions/ Presentations None

Getting To Know Our Businesses None

Communications

1. Oral

Mayor GawUk opened the meeting.

:1 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



Nonnan Dole, 202 W Bartlett Ave., approached the podium and addressed the Council. He expressed concern
regarding peopleparkingin the designated no parkingzone alongthe street, sayingthat it is impeding traffic
and makingit difficult for residentsto exit their driveways safely. He added that he doesn't have an issue with
special events or school buses, but asked that something be done to address the problem.

Mayor Gawlik asked ifhe has reported this matter to the Police Department.

Mr. Dole responded in the affibrmative, adding that this has been an ongoing issue for quite some time.

City Administrator Kelly said that Police ChiefHayes has indicated to him that the officers will start enforcing
the no parking signs tiiis weekend; the City wants to educate people and let them know that the signage will be
enforced.

Police ChiefHayes remarked that they have given Recreation Manager Brown a couple weeks to notify coaches
and parents, and that they have also notified the Selah School District about the matter. He went on to say that
he will notify the sergeants in writing that officers are to start enforcing the signage this weekend with either
tickets or written warnings at their discretion.

Norma Smith, 906A Speyers Road, approached the podium and addressed the Coimcil.She introduced Pastor
Brad Hill, the new minister ofthe Selah Covenant Church.

Pastor Hill spoke briefly about his delight in being part ofthe Selah community, adding that his family was
from this area in the 1950s and 1960s, and he is bringing things full circle. He said that the church is looking for
ways to engage the community and do community service, and that he looks forward to dialogue with the City
on participating in the effort to improve life in the Selah area.

Sherry Dawson, 110 Pleasant Ave., approached the podium and addressed the Council. She wondered why the
parade route had been changed, saying that she came to Council for answers on the subject.

Mayor Gawlik responded that he and Police ChiefHayes recently attended a meeting ofthe Community Days
Parade committee, at which they were given a map ofthe proposed route and asked for their input. He noted
that they have gotten in trouble with the Washington State Department ofTransportation in the past for violating
agreements and traffic rules, and wanted input on what they felt was an advantageous route that wouldn't affect
vehicular traffic.

Police ChiefHayes commented that last year they had problems with attempting to have both the parade and
vehicular traffic on Clements Way, and that he supports the route change for reasons ofsafety.

Council Member Schmid wondered ifone reason for the change was due to the de-staging location, adding that
they could de-stage on school grounds further down.

Ms. Dawson responded that it is so congested in that area se doesn't feel there is room to have them de-stage
there as well.

Council Member Schmid said that he is not thrilled with the plan ofrunning the parade down Clements Way.

Ms. Dawson remarked that people have been coming to the King's Row area to sit and watch the parade for
over twenty years; even thoiigh it is the worst day ofthe year for her from a business standpoint, it is the best
day for families and the community.

Page 2 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



Mayor Gawlik noted that the City has no Ordinance or written policy saying that the City has input regarding
CommunityDays; the CommunityDays Parade committeeis responsible for the parade and route. He noted
that the he didn't have anything prepared as a possible alternative at the time.

Police ChiefHayes commented that the members ofthe Lions Club, who have done the all the staging for years,
will not be helpingthis year due to last year's fiasco. He agreed with Ms. Dawsonregardingthe tradition, but
added that the proposed route makes more sense fi'om a safety perspective.

City Administrator Kelly suggested that they get the interested parties together to discuss the matter. He noted
tbat Fire ChiefHanna had suggested running the parade from north First Street up to the high school as a safer
alternative, with barricades to keep them separate from traffic.

Police ChiefHayes remarked that he likes tbe idea ofgoing the opposite direction with the parade. He noted
that the permits need to be sent in by March first.

Seeing no one else rise to speak. Mayor Gawlik closed the meeting.

2. Written

a. Yakima Transit Service Ridership Report for December 2013

b. Recycling Data Report for the 4th Quarter of2013

H. Proclamations/Announcements None

I. Consent Agenda

Executive Assistant Lake read the Consent Agenda.

All items listed with an asterisk (*) were considered as part of the ConsentAgenda.

* 1. Approval ofMinutes: January 28,2014 Council Meeting

* 2. Approval ofClaims & Payroll:

Payroll Checks Nos. 77139 - 77171 for a total of$206,307.40
Claim Checks Nos. 63338 - 63405 for a total of $119,133.88

Council Member Schmid moved,and Council Member Sample seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda
as read. By voice vote, approval of the Consent^enda was unanimous.

J. Public Hearings

1. Public Hearingto considerthe Resolutionto amend the Six Year Transportation Improvement
Program for the year 2014 to 2019

Public Works Director Henne addressed J —1.He saidthatthe Citywassuccessful in acquiring a Transportation
Alternative Program (TAP) grant for the sidewalk improvements ^ong Wemex Loop, and that the City's Six
Year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) needs to be amended to add the newpriority project. Henoted

Page 3 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



that a public hearing for testimonyboth for and against the proposalmust be held as part ofthe process of
amending the TIP.

Mayor Gawlik opened the Public Hearing. Seeing no one rise to speak, he then closed die Public Hearing.

K. New Business

1. New Prices for the Selah Civic Center

Recreation Manager Brown addressed K - 1. He talked about the heed to have a consistent price base, saying
that in the past prices have ranged from fifty dollars to five hundred dollars for non-profits and other events that
might come into the Civic Center and he would like to be consistent on pricing for facility use.

Coimcil Member Schmid asked why weddings and birthday parties were different amounts, and why a birthday
party was more than a wedding.

Recreation Manager Brown responded that the reason is due to the larger mess created by a birthday party,
which is why they stopped allowing rental of the facility for those events. The increased price covers the
additional clean-up expenses.

Council Member Schmid still felt that it was a high fee for a birthday party.

Council Member Finch wondered ifthe American Legion room would still be free for use by non-profit groups
from Monday to Friday.

Recreation Manager Brown replied in the afiirmative, saying that it will continue to be fi«e to those service
groups who have contributed money to the facility.

CouncilMemberWilliams stated that she didn't understand the differentrates for fundraisers on page one.

RecreationManagerBrown respondedthat there are differentrates for Fridaynight and Saturdaynight.

CouncilMemberWliams asked why there were differentprices on page two.

Recreation Manager Brownreplied thatpageone hasratesspecifically for non-profit entities andpagetwo lists
the fees for everyone else.

Council Member Mlliams asked forclarification thatthe difference wasdueto non-profit status, not dependent
on Selah residency.

Recreation Manager Brown replied in the affirmative.

Council Member Finch wondered ifwewould continue the previous policy of taking ten percent of theprofits
raised by any non-profitorganization using the facility.

Recreation Manager Brown responded thattheywill notbedoing that; thefees listed arewhat theypayfor
facility usage.

Council Member Williams inquired about the onehundred fifty dollar Friday nightpricefor set-up.

Page 4 Seiah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



Recreation Manager Brown remarked that, in the past, when holding a Saturday wedding one was given Friday
night free ofcharge. He went on to say that they also have requests for facility use on Friday nights and don't
wish to lose out on additional revenue, hence the charge for set-up on a Friday night. He noted that there have
been no complaints thus far regarding the set-up fee.

Council Member Smeback moved, and Council Member Finch seconded, to approve the new pricing
schedule for the Selah Civic Center. Roll was called: Council Member Overby - yes; Council Member
Smeback - yes; Council Member Schmid - yes; CouncU Member Finch - yes; CouncU Member Sample -
yes; Council Member Williams - yes. By voice vote, approval was unanimous.

L. Old Business

1. Yakima Transit Schedule Change

City Administrator Kelly addressed L -1. He said that Yakima Transit is proposing to eliminate the double loop
through Selah and offer a bus route to the Training Center for no additional cost, which would allow the route to
meet up widi the EUensbuig commuter without impacting their schedule. He mentioned that the reduction ofthe
Selah route from a double loop to a single loop is what allows for a change in service without additional
financial impact to the City. He noted Zirkle Fruit has been talking with Yakima Transit about a route stop
at their facility, which would not impact the cost or timing ofthe Selah bus service. He remarked that this will
allow the church parking lot to be utilized for a park and ride as intended, and that it seems like a win/win
situation for all parties.

Mayor Gawlik commented that he was unaware that the bus looped twice in Selah.

Council Member Schmid observed that is the reason why fiiere are bus stop signs on both sides ofFremont
Avenue.

City Administrator Kelly said that it was explained to him and he understood why it was done that way.

Council Member Overby wondered about the little bit of loop that would still come down FremontAvenue and
over to Naches Avenue.

CityAdministrator Kelly explainedthat the reason it does that is due to a jog back over to drop off people who
transferredfrom the EUensbuig bus at the park and ride area. He noted that whetherthe City opts to pave the
parking lot will be determined at a later date, and that the route will not change until the new schedule books
come out on March 2A^.

Council Member Smebackasked ifwe could request that they double check the maps and stops on north First
Street in Yakima, adding that he was foUowing a bus fixim Selah into Yakimathat stopped at Ae mission, the
AMPM, and the Bali Hai motel before continuing on to the transit center.

CityAdministrator Kelly responded that not all ofthe numbers are designated route stops; theseare time
stamped for when the bus will arrive at each stop.

CouncU MemberSmeback remarked that it appearsthat thereare only a coupledesignated stops in Yakima and
many in Selah, which is not entirely accurate.

City AdministratorKeUy said that he sees his point.

Page 5 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11^014



Mayor Gawlik asked ifthere was a way to bring this to YakimaTransit's attention, to ensure that we have an
accurateridershipcount. He expressedconcernthat it might be an inflatedreport due to those who get on the
bus on First Street in Yakima en route to the transit center.

Council Member Overby stated that the count is taken when someone steps on the bus in Selah, and that is the
count they report to the City.

City Administrator Kelly said he will check on that.

Council Member Overby wondered about having City tax monies funding a bus stop at Zirkle Fruit, since they
are outside the City limits.

City Administrator Kelly had no answer at this time, but felt it was a good question.

Council Member Overby said tiiat he feels having Zirkle Fruit contribute to the funding of the bus service
would be appropriate.

Mayor Gawlik remarked that, in talking with LTC O'Steen about the training schedule at the Yakinia Training
Center, he indicated that it would be beneficial for the soldiers to have access to the transit system during the
spring, summer and early fall training sessions.

Council Member Overby commented that, when the matter was discussed in the past, they weren't expecting
not to participate in funding. He felt that the City should proceed consistently.

Council Member Williams observed that the City would directly benefit from workers using the transit system
to get to jobs outside the City, including Zirkle Fruit and the Yakima Training Center. She felt that there would
need to be later return stops for those soldiers using Yakima Transit to come in to town and asked that we
discuss that with Yakima Transit.

Mayor Gawlik noted that he has a meeting with LTC O'Steen next week and will discuss the transit matter at
that time.

2. Annexation Follow Up

CityAdministrator Kelly addressed L —2. He said that there weresomeconcernsand questions on annexations
broughtup at the last meeting, and that he asked CityAttorneyNoe to look into the matter.

CityAttorney Noeremarked thathe spoke withthe legal counsel for theBoimdary Review Board (BRB) on
why they didn't act to straighten out the lines ofthe annexation, and that they do not act on annexations ifthere
is no concern raised by anyof the parties involved. Hereferred Council to the memo provided in theirpackets
for additional details on the matter.

Coimcil Member Schmid commented thatthis is certainly something forCouncil to keep in mind when doing
future annexations, as theywillneed to make surethat the boundary is exactly what theywant. Hefelt that
Coimcil learned a lot on this annexation.

Mayor Gawlik wondered howmany previous annexations were done using the same methodology ofapproval.

CouncilMember Schmidreiteratedthat it is somethingto keep in mind for future aimexations.

P^e 6 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



M. Resolutions

1. Resolution Adopting the Amended Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program for the Years
2014-2019 to Reflect the Phase Start Year of2014 for the Addition ofa Transportation
Alternative Program Project for a Sidewalk on Wemex Loop

Public Works Director Henne addressed M -1. He said that this is the formal Resolution to adopt the
amendment to the Six Year Transportation Improvement Program, which will add the Wemex Loop sidewalk
project consisting ofa two hundred fifty thousand dollar grant with no match. He requested that Council
£q)prove the Resolution so that the project can continue moving forward.

CouncU Member Schmid moved, and Council Member Williams seconded, to approve the Resolution
Adopting the Amended Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program for the Years 2014-2019 to
Reflect the Phase Start Year of2014 for the Addition of a Transportation Alternative Program Project for
a Sidewalk on Wemex Loop. Roll was called: Council Member Overhy - yes; Council Member Smehack
- yes; CouncU Member Schmid - yes; CouncU Member Finch - yes; CouncU Member Sample - yes;
CouncU Member Williams - yes. By voice vote, approval was unanimous.

2. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Consultant Agreement with Torkelson Constmction,
Inc.

Recreation Manager Brown addressed M - 2. He said that they have several renovation projects for the Civic
Center, such as a new sound system, new floors in the main hall and bathrooms, and bringing the bathrooms up
to code. He would like to hire Mr. Torkelson as a consultant to help with the project.

Council Member Finch asked it the agreement was put out for bid.

Mayor Gawlik responded in the negative.

Council Member Finch expressed concem over that, saying that while she is thankful for the job Mr. Torkelson
did on the new Council Chambers, she feels that publicperception is important and ifhe is beingcompensated
then the project should go out forbid to allowothers to fightfor the bid. Shefelt that the Cityis not putting its
best ethical foot forward in the matter.

CityAdministrator Kelly responded thatthe Citycanenterintoan agreement without going out to bid,although
he understands her concerns regarding public perception.

Coxmcil Member Smeback felt it wassimilar to using the small works roster, andis a minute project.

City Administrator Kelly clarified thatMr. Torkelson will notbedoing anywork; hewill simply bedrawing out
a plan and making a list ofthings to be done to the Civic Center that will allow them to look at it and see what is
out there. He added that the list will come before Council for decisions on the remodel, and that once the list is
solidified it will put out to bid.

Council Member Sample statedthat he was in favorofapproval, sayingthat the smallamountofone thousand
dollars or less is appropriate for a considting fee.

Coxmcil Member '\\^lliams wondered ifthe Cityhasa Small Consxilting Roster to referto for Cityjobs.

Page 7 Setah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



Mayor Gawlik rq)lied in the negative, saying that they have had no need for one in the past.

Council Member Williams wondered how it would be handled in the future if the need arose for improvements
on another civic building; would they use a consultant or have Public Works review to determine what is
needed.

Mayor Gawlik responded that, in the past, the only consulting activity that he is aware ofwas done by
Huibregtse, Louman Associates, Inc. (HLA). He went on to say that usually the City needs engineering
consultation regarding phases ofconstruction on roads and infrastructure, and that he doesn't believe they have
ever had a need for a small construction or consulting activity roster.

Council Member Mlliams said that the Municipal Research Center has a small works roster and a consultant
roster that cities can use and refer to available on their website and wondered ifthe City was a member.

City Administrator Kelly stated that the City does is a member ofMunicipal Research.

Mayor Gawlik remarked that, regarding this particular issue, they are looking for the lowest possible amount to
spend to get some information, adding that to simply bring someone in from outside to give them a consultation
would be upwards ofone hundred fi% dollars an hour. He said that it was his suggestion to extend Mr.
Torkelson's consultation beyond the new Council Chambers to the Civic Center, as he wants to move on with
getting things accomplished in the Civic Center. He noted that whatever decision the Council makes will be the
final say on the matter.

Council Member Schmid commented that, in looking at the project, it states that it is not to exceed one thousand
dollars, and that they have the capability to use a person in the community they have worked with in past who
has provided a good product. He felt that sending everything out for bid would cost more than a thousand
dollars, and that he thinks there are some personal biases in this thing. He suggested that everyone put things in
the past and move on towards what is best for Selah.

Council Member Finch hoped that the personal bias comment made by Council Member Schmid wasn't
directed at her, adding that her issue stems fix)m having little knowledge ofthe construction industry. She stated
that it is the Council's job is to make sure they don't cast a vote until all the information is in front ofthem.

Public WorksDirector Henne observed that the City does have a consultant; every three years they go out to
select consultant services. He went on to say that HLA is the City's current consultant, and that they would
bring in an outside architectural firm ifasked to consult on the project. He concurred with the comments that it
wouldbe moremoneyto do it that way;a cost ofup to a thousand dollars seemsreasonable and will provide
them with enough information to move forward.

CityAttorneyNoe remarkedthat, if it was a Public Works project, it would have to go out to bid, but statutory
requirements are for Public Works projectsand this is not one. He noted that Mr.Torkelson will not be doing
any physical work on the facility, and that there are no bid requirements for a professional services contract
unless it involves either architectural or engineering work, although Council can choose to have bids submitted.

Council Member Williams stated that she is not opposed to this, and appreciates that others are trying to move
aheadand improve the CivicCenter. Shefelt that, in the interestofthe appearance of fairness, they mightget
two other bids on the project before making a decision.

Council Member Schmid moved, and Conncil Member Smeback seconded, to approve the Resolution
authorizing the Mayor to sign a Consultant i^reement with Torkelson Construction, Inc. Roll was called:

Pi^ 8 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



CouncUMember Overby —yes; CouncUMember Smeback—yes; Council Member Schmid —yes; Council
Member Finch - no; CouncU Member Sample - yes; CouncU Member WiUiams - no. Motion passed with
four yes votes and two no votes.

N. Ordinances

1. Ordinance Amending the 2014 Budget for die Purchase ofReal Estate at Naches Ave & 4th
Street

Clerk/Treasurer Novobielski addressed N -1. He said that, at the January 14,2014 meeting. Council had an
Executive Session regarding real estate acquisition and that immediately following the session they voted to
proceed with the purchase ofapproximately two point three acres ofland on the north side ofNaches Avenue
across from Lince Elementary. He noted that this budget adjustment amends the current year's budget for a
transfer of funds for legal appropriation to allow for dispersion for the transaction.

Council Member Sample observed that the City has purchased property in the past to build a new fecility.

Council Member Schmid commented that they have previously bought property two times for this purpose.

Council Member Sample wondered ifeverything has been vetted and checked that we can use the land for its
intended use.

City Administrator Kelly replied that they will look into those issues.

Council Member Schmid suggested that they make sure the City will have water rights for the property.

City Attorney Noe remarked that the City has received the Preliminaiy Title Report and there is nothing of
concem listed in Schedule B.

Council Member Overby moved, and Council Member Finch seconded, to approve the Ordinance
Amending the 2014 Budget for the Purchase of Real Estate at Naches Ave & 4th Street. RoUwas caUed:
Council Member Overby - yes; Council Member Smeback - yes; CouncU Member Schmid - yes; CouncU
Member Finch - yes; CouncU Member Sample - yes; CouncU Member WiUiams - yes. By voice vote,
approval was unanimous.

O. Communications

1. Oral

Mayor Gawlik opened the meeting. Seeing no one rise to speak, he then closed the meeting.

P. Reports/Announcements

1. Mayor

Mayor Gawlik had no report.

2. Council Members

Page 9 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



Council Member Finch had no report.

Council Member Overby had no report.

Council Member Sample had no report.

CouncilMember Smebackexpressedhis tluinks to both CityAdministrator Kelly and Mayor Gawlik for
lookingat the Civic Centerand moving forwardwith that project.He felt that some valid concernswere raised,
but it is a minor amount ofmoney compared to an architect who could start at one hundred fifty dollars per hour
and may also have a minimum fee amount.

Council Member Schmid wished to add to Mayor Gawlik's comments regarding the Public Works crew and the
amount ofwork they put in to get the job done. He said that it proves the quality ofthe people working in the
PublicWorks Department, Fire Departmentand the Police Department; they do a tremendous job keepingthe
community safe. He noted that the Seahawks won the Superbowl.

Council Member Williams echoed the thanks to the Public Works crew, saying that she saw rigs out many times
on the hill in front ofher house. She commended Fire ChiefHanna for coming to her church to give a session
on using the defibrillator, adding that he did so as a concerned citizen and good guy, not as the Fire Chief.

3. Departmental

Public Works Director Henne said that he thinks his department did a good job dealing with snow; it was kind
ofa futile effort plowing Saturday night but they were trying to get an edge on Sunday morning plowing. He
noted that it snowed the entire time they were out on Saturday. He believes that they may have taken out a fire
hydrant, adding that they won't admit guilt but will assume responsibility to fix it. He commented that they
started work on the gazebo but were shut down due to the weather.

Mayor Gawlik commended the Public Works crew for their efforts in removing fourteen inches of snow from
the streets.

Community Planner Davison had no report.

Recreation Manager Brown said that his department will be putting on an adult basketball tournament in March
for both men and women.

Clerk/Treasurer Novobielski said that part ofthe services the City provides to its customers for makingutility
payments is e-pay, and that the year-end summary for 2013 had two thousand sixty-seven transactions for a total
of onehundred seventy-one thousand dollars. He expressed amazement the popularity of theAPPpayment
program, which deducts utility payments out ofcustomers' bank accounts and places them into the City's
account. He noted that there were four hundred eighty-five customers using this in 2012, and that the number
grew to five hundred and nine in 2013.

Mayor Gawlikexpressedhis thanks, sayingthat this is anotherexampleofthe City making things more
convenient for its citizens.

Fire ChiefHannahad a brief updateregarding the new position, sayingthat he madea job offer yesterday,
contingent on a pending physical. He saidthat he won't share the nameuntil afterhe has passedthe physical,
but will bringhimto Council oncehe is on board.He noted that the new firefighter will starton March 1®^, and
they are excited to get him up and going.

Page 10 Selah City CouncU Minutes 2/11/2014



MayorGawlik remarkedthat he is anxious to see who the gentlemanis.

PoliceChiefHayes said that there havebeen very few accidents in the snow. He notedthat he will be takingthe
PolarPlunge for Special Olympics this weekend, adding that if anyone wishes to donate theycan go online to
the Special Olympics websiteto do so. He commented that the CitizensAcademy this weekwill feature the
gangunit fromYakima, and that next weekwill be a jail tour ofthe Yaldma Countyjail. He statedthat he hopes
to introduce the Chief for a Day program at the next Council Meeting.

City Administrator Kelly had no report.

City Attorney Noe had no report.

4. Boards None

Q. Executive Session

R. Adjournment

None

Council Member Overby moved, and CouncU Member Sample seconded, that the meeting be adjourned.
By voice vote, approval was unanimous.

The meeting adjourned at 5:26pm.

Paul Overby, Council Member

Dave Smeback, Coimcil Member

Brooke Finch, Council Member

Jane Williams, Council Member

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

John Gawlik, Mayor

EXCUSED

John Tiemey, Council Member

Allen Schmid, Council Member

Roy Sample, Coimcil Member

Page 11 Selah City Council Minutes 2/11/2014



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/25/2014 I - 2

Title: Claims & Payroll

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: See Check Registers

Funding Source: Various. See Check Registers.

Staff Recommendation:

Approval of Claims & Payroll as listed on Check Registers.

Background / Findings & Facts:

See Check Registers.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda as read. (This item is part of the

Consent Agenda)



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/26/2013 J-1

Title: Public Hearing: Shannon Road Proposed Right-of-way Vacation

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Dennis Davison, Community Planner

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Conduct public hearing to receive testimony for/against the proposed vacation.
After hearing Council concludes the vacation is in the public interest and

should be approved. If approved, staff will prepare an ordinance vacating same.

Background / Findings & Facts:

Proponent NCW Development, LLC is proposing a subdivision to the north and

east of the proposed vacation. If approved, the vacated right-of-way will be

incorporated into the proposed adjacent lots, thereby increasing lot sizes.

Recommended Motion:

I move we approve the proposed vacation subject to: ® The proponent paying
the City $5,615.50 for the vacated right-of-way; ® The vacated right-of-way be
merged with the applicants property located adjacent to the East and North; and



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

® The vacated right-of-way be zoned Single-Family Residential (R-1) similar
to the applicants adjacent properties.



CITY OF SELAH CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
February 21,2014

FILE NO.: 919 38.2014-01

PROPOSAL: Vacate approximatelyone-thousand(1,000±) lineal feet ofunused and
unopenedpublic streetright-of-way (twenty-seven thousandfive hundred(27,500±) squarefeet
total). The Shannon Road right ofway is owned by the City of Selah and was created in 1996
duringthe short plattingofpropertyat tiie old SpeyersCityDump site. (SEE: PROPOSED
VACATION MAP).

PROPONENT: NCW Development, LLC

LOCATION: North ofSpeyers Road at the north end ofShannon Road.

HISTORY OF THE PROPERTY

Property has beenowned by the Cityfor many years and was ShortPlatted intofour(4) lots
in 1996.

The City has previously dispose ofLots 3 & 4.
The proponent, NCW Development, LLC, is the adjacentowner ofLots 3 and 4.

ON-SITE LAND USES:

(1) The ROW is unimproved.

(2) The adjacent properties are vacant.

(3) The ROW proposed to be vacated contains NO buried utilities.

EXISTING ZONING: Allvicinity property is zonedOne=Family Residential (R-1).

2005 CITY OFSELAH URBAN GROWTH AREA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The property
is a mixture of land use designations. City owned acreage is designated Quasi-Public Open Space
while theNCW Development, LLC properties aredesignated LowDensity Residential (maximum
five dwelling units per acre).

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: NA

EXISTING UTILITIES: None within the right ofway.

SHANNON ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION

STAFF REPORT

91938-2014-01



PROPERTY ACCESS: Speyers Road.
DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDAHONS:

(1) Public Works—^Recommends vacation.

(2) Planning—^Recommends vacation and merging the vacated ROW into abutting property
to the north and south and zoning the vacated ROW One -Family Residential (R-1) similar
to the zoning ofthe abutting property. It is also recommend the City receive a value for the
property at $ 5,615.50

Parcel#

41400 (C)
41404 (NCW)
44400(C)
44401 (NCW)

Area

75.44 ac

9.79 ac

19.70 ac

6.67 ac

Average value per square foot
27,500 sq. ft = $5,615.50

Value

1,171,300
78,300
85,600
51,850

Value/per sq. ft.
.3564

.1836

.099

.1779

.8169 divided by 4= .2042 per sq. ft. times

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL ofthe right-of-way vacation and the release of all Cityof
Selahpresentand future interest in that specific portionof the Shannon Roadright-of-way subject
to the following:

1. The right-of-way be simultaneously merged with the abutting parcel located to the North
(Tax Parcel: 181436-33010)

2. The right-of-way be simultaneously zoned One-Family Residential (R-1) similar to zoning
ofthe abutting parcel identified in condition #1

3. The proponent pay the City $ 5,615.50 which is the estimated value ofthe vacated ROW.

SHANNON ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION

STAFF REPORT

91938-2014-01



'
.^

»
.^

•
''k

-..
0

1

I

,,
-r

c
r

•
f

•''
'.fJi

•.'•
}V

..

#

4
W

'

W
'

•
r

J5*"
*.

•^.
ii

''M
5>

i
*

•<,•

*
—

i-
W

'•-^
•''k

^
•'

%
*•,"*.'•

>
W

'-•'-
•^V^.

v»v>
e.v

^-•.
».

a
M

:w
;'?-;ss-:n

A
»•

^s;
•»

£
'

r.
*

^
jfc

••-*
.

5
F

=
S

^

Y
A

K
I

M
A

C
O

U
N

T
Y

G
E

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

2011
O

rth
o

-p
h

o
to

m
o

saic
ta

k
e
n

6
/7

-
6

/1
4

W
Parcel

Lotlines
are

for
visualdisplay

only.
D

o
not

u
se

for
legal

p
u

rp
o

ses.

•
1

.tM
'K

'-'

2
0

0
4

0
0

6
0

0
8

0
0

F
e
e
l

yaK
L

tD
a^

^\
nVs

Y
akim

gp.cfm
C

opyright
(C

)
2014

Y
akim

a
C

ounty
T

his
m

ap
w

as
derived

from
several

d
atab

ases.
T

he
C

ounty
can

n
o

taccep
t

responsibility
for

any
errors.

T
h

erefo
re,th

ere
are

no
w

arran
ties

for
this

product.

Plot
d

ale:
Ja

n
10,

2
0

1
4

;
zx



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/25/2014 K-1

Title: Selection of Planning Commissioners

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Dennis Davison, Community Planner

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Select 2 individuals to fill the 2 vacant spots on the Planning Commission

Board. Each term will be from 2014 through 2017.

Background / Findings & Facts:

Interviews of the potential candidates were conducted during the earlier Study
Session.

Recommended Motion:

Move to appoint (selected candidates) as Planning Commissioners.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/26/2013 K-2

Title: Public Works - Creation ofNew Positions and Elimination of One

Position

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Joe Henne, Public Works Director

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: +/- General $1,364; Street $11,680; Transit $2,081;

Water $14,520; Sewer $9,481; Solid Waste $1,642 Total $40,768; this is a 9

month impact for 2014.

Funding Source: All Funds

Staff Recommendation:

To approve

Background / Findings & Facts:

The Public Works Administrative Assistant is retiring in May of this year.
During the last 25 years and a 44% increase in population the Public Works
Department has hired 114 full time employee (PTE) for building and code
enforcement (instead of contracting out) and a Community Planner. The
clerical support has increased only buy 14 PTE while the work load has more
than doubled. After discussions on the duties and expectations that are
demanded of that position it is requested that two new positions be created and



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

the existing position be eliminated. Attached are the jobs descriptions for the

two positions.

The proposed hourly wage range for the Department Assistant is $13.30 to
$16.62.

The proposed hourly wage range for the Management Assistant is $22.91 to
$28.63.

The following is a list of things we will be able to accomplish if this change is

approved.

1. Scanning of all documents (building permits, zone changes, plats,

variances, utility records, etc.) at our Public Works facility to create an

electronic file. These documents could then be available online.

2. Assistance in the research and development of various current and new

grants.

3. Doing administrative work in-house instead of asking our engineering

firm to complete tasks.

4. Increase the frequency of traffic counts.

5. Increase the efficiency and adeptness of services to the public and within

the department.

Recommended Motion:

To approve the creation of the positions of Department Assistant and

Management Assistant in the Public Works Department and the elimination of

the Administrative Assistant position.



CITY OF SELAH

DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT

Thisjob descriptionis intendedtopresent a descriptive list ofthe range ofdutiesperformed by theposition. It is
not intended to r^ect all dutiesperformedwithin thejob.

Department: Public Works, Non Union

DEFINITIGN

Under the direction ofthe Public Works Director, independentlyperforms a variety ofresponsible
clerical duties typically required by the Public Works Department Requiresan ability to use office
softwareand knowledge ofthe department's services, policies,and practices. Types,proofieads,and
edits content of documents; schedules meetings; screens and answering phones and directs
incoming calls. Distributes mail, organizes and maintains department's filing systemand records
retention. May gather and compile data to assist in preparing reports and other routine clerical
duties. Follows specific procedures or underclosedirection finm a higher-level employee.

Assists in the process of utility, buildingpermits and other permits provided by the public works
department.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives supervision from and reports to the Public Worics Director.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED

Generally none.
ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

Essential functions and duties include, but are not limited to, the following:

L Answering phones and redirects incoming calls.

2. Types,proofieads, and edits content ofdocuments

3. Distributesmail, organizes and maintains department's filing system

4. Research and assists in the preparation ofgrant applications for funding assistance.

^ Assists in p^orming administrative duties that support building department.

^ Processes work orders for utility disconnections, recounections, new orders, and other
public works service requests.

7. Assist in the preparation of the informational packets for the City Council & Planning
Commission meetings.



^ Attends planning commission meetings and is responsible for taking minutes, (maybe as
many as two evening meetings a month).

9. Worksunder the generalsupervisionofthe Public WorksDirector.

PERIPHERAL DUTIES

Provides general administrative assistance to the Public Works Director, Building Official, Public
Works Supervisor, TreatmentPlant Supervisor.

OUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

(A) Graduation fromhigh schoolwith specialized coursework in general office
practices suchas typing, accounting, dataprocessing.

(B) Two yearsofprogressively responsible experiencein office/clerical, clerical,or
general administrative work.

(C) Some college level training desired.
(D) Any equivalent combination of education and experience, with additional

e}q)erience substituting for the required collegeleveltraining or a yearfor yearbasis.

NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES:

(A) Working knowledge of computers and electronic data processing; Working
knowledge of modem office practices and procedures; Working knowledge of
governmental utility billing principles and practices; Some knowledge of public
works field operations.

(B) Skill in operating listed tools and equipment.
(C) Ability to perform arithmetic computations accurately; Ability to communicate

effectively verbally and in writing; Ability to establish successful working
relationships; Ability to work under pressure and/or fioquent mtermptions; Ability
to work with angry or difficult customers.

(D) Must be fiiendly, approachable, and professional greeting walk-in customers and
responding to telephone inquiries.

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

Personal computer, including permitting, word processing and spreadsheet software, central
financial computer, 10-key calculator, phone, base radio, fax and copy machines.



WORKING CONDITIONS

Environmental Conditions;

Office, schedule may include evening and weekend hours

Phvsical Conditions;

Essential functionsmay require maintainingphysicalconditionnecessaryfor walking,standing
or sitting for prolongedperiods oftime; moderateor light liftingand carrying;operatingmotorized
vehicles; near visual acuity for performing administrative tasks on a computer.

Note:

1. Any combination ofeducation and experience may be substituted, so long as it
provides the desired skills, knowledge and abilities to perform the essential functions
ofthe job.

2. While requirements may be representative ofminimum levels ofknowledge, skills
and abilities to perform this job successfully, the employee will possess the abilities
or aptitudes to perform each duty proficiently.

3. This job description in no way implies that these are the only duties to be performed.
Employees occupying the position will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions and to perform any other job related duties requested by their supervisor.



CITY OF SELAH

MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT

Thisjob description is intended to present a descriptive list ofthe range ofdutiesperformed by theposition. It is
not intended to reflect all duties performed within theJob.

Department: Public Works, Non Union

DEFINITION

Under the direction of the Public Works Director, independently performs a variety ofresponsible
administrative duties and some clerical typically required by a department head. Requires an
advanced ability to use office software and extensive knowledge of the department's services,
policies, and practices. Types, proofreads, and edits content of documents; schedules meetings;;
provides information and interprets departmental procedures; organizes and maintains department's
filing system and records retention. Gathers and compiles data to prepare reports. Using initiative
and independent judgment, relieves superior of administrative details, including responding to
routine correspondence, informational request and processing routine administrative records.

Performs technical and administrative work. Assists in the process of utility, zoning & building
permits and other permits processed by the public works department, preforms as a building permit
technician to assists the public in obtaining ofpermits.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives supervision from and reports to the Public Works Director.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED

Generally none.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

Essential frmctions and duties include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Types, proofreads, and edits content ofdocuments; schedules meetings; screens and directs
incoming phone calls; provides information; organizes and maintains department's project
filing system and records retention.

2. Assist in the creation and processing ofcontract documents, preparation of

reimbursement request from funding agencies, change orders, tracking expenditures,
project close out documents and other related contract administration duties.



3. Assistwiththe Cilytrafficcountprogram, setting up and initializing the programs into
trafficcounters, down loadingcollecteddata fiom trafficcounters,and maintaining the data
base.

4. Performs technical and administrativeduties that support building department functions.
Accepts permit applications, reviews themforcompleteness anderrors, entersdatainto
computerized tracking system, and routes themfor review. Accepts, reviews, andissues
permits for simple andover-the-counter permit{^plications. Answers questions about
building codesand provides copiesofplans,maps,and otherdocuments to customers.
Tracks progress ofpermit applications. Mayperform simple planreview. Assistsin the
preparationofgrant applications for fundingassistance.

5. Assist in the preparation ofthe annual Six Year Transportation ImprovementProgram.

6. Processes and compiles departmentwork orders requests.

7. Assistin the preparation ofthe informational packets for the CityCouncil.

8. Assistwith the mailingofinformational notices& packetsto local agenciesand residents.
9. Maintains records, prepares maps and sketches, and researches records, maps and data to

obtain engineering data.
10. Manages the remote electronically controlled schoolcrosswalks.
11. Assist with the managementofthe StormwaterProgram.

12. Works imderthe generalsupervisionofthe Public WorksDirector.

13. Exercisesindependent judgment to preparecorrespondence, arrangemeetingsand
appointments, process andprepare reports, contracts, legaldocuments, andotherofficial
materials.

14.Provideseffective, qualitycustomersatisfactionand works closelywith citizensand other
service providers in a cooperative effort.

15.Requires knowledge of theorganization's functional areas, their interactions withoutside
agencies and officials and the organization's policiesand procedures.

16. Exercisesdiscretionin processingimportantand highlyconfidential information and in
interpretingand administeringpolicies and procedures.

PERIPHERAL DUTIES

Interprets City ordinances relating to utilityservices. Provides general administrative assistance to
the Building Inspector,Public Works Supervisorand WastewaterSupervisor.



QUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

(A) Graduation fix)m a high school with specialized course work in general office
practices suchas typing, accounting, dataprocessing.

(B) College leveltraining, emphasizing in business andor engineering.
(C) Two (2) year college degree desired, college course work emphasizing in

mathematics/engineering.
(D) Certification as a Building PermitSpecialist is desired.
(E) Any equivalent combination of education and ejqjerience, with additional

experience substituting for the required collegeleveltrainingor a year for yearbasis.
(F) Some CAD ejqwriencedesired.

NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE, SBGLLS AND ABILITIES:

(A) Working knowledge of computers and electronic data processing; Working
knowledge of modem office practices and procedures; working knowledge of
governmental utility billing principles and practices; Some knowledge of public
works field operations.

(B) Skill in operating listed tools and equipment.
(C) Ability to perform arithmetic computations accurately and quickly; Ability to

communicate effectively verbally and in writing; Ability to establish successful
working relationships; Ability to work under pressureand/or fi«quent intermptions;
Ability to work with angry or difficult customers.

(D) Customer service goes beyond meeting office staffneeds; the successful candidate
must be fiiendly, approachable, and professional greeting walk-in customers and
responding to telephone inquiries.

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

Persoiral computer, including permitting, word processing and spreadsheet software, central
financial computer, 10-keycalculator,phone, base radio, fax and copy machines.

WORKING CONDmONS



Environmental Conditions;

Office and indoor/outdoor facility environment; travel from site to site; exposure to computer screens,
inclement weather conditions. Schedule may include evening and weekend hours

Phvsical Conditions;

Essential functions mayrequire maintaining physical condition necessary for walking, standing
or sitting forprolonged periods oftime; moderate or light lifting andcarrying; operating motorized
vehicles; near visual acuity for performingadministrativetasks on a computer.

Note;

1. Anycombination ofeducation and experience maybe substituted, so long as it
provides the desiredskills,knowledge and abilities to performthe essential functions
ofthejob.

2. Whilerequirements maybe representative of minimum levelsof knowledge, skills
and abilities to performthis job successfully, the employee will possessthe abilities
or aptitudes to perform each duty proficiently.

3. Thisjob description in no wayimplies that theseare the onlyduties to be performed.
Employees occup5dng the position will be required to follow anyotherjob-related
instructions and to performany otherjob related duties requestedby their supervisor.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/25/2014 M-1

Title: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Construction Contract

between the City of Selah and Scout Lake Construction, Inc. for the 2013
DWSRF Water Systems Improvements DM12-952-093

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Joe Henne, Public Works Director

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $1,183,771.30

Funding Source: Fund 411.594.00.65.36

Staff Recommendation:

To approve the Resolution.

Background / Findings & Facts:

The bid opening for the above project was held February 12, 2013 and total of

six bids were received. The low bid of $1,183,771.30 was presented by Scout
Lake Construction, Inc. of Selah, WA. This project is being funded by the

water department through a loan from the Drinking Water State Revolving

Fund (DWSRF). Attached is a letter from HLA Engineering detailing the bids

that were received.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Recommended Motion:

To approve the Resolution and Award the 2013 DWSRF Water Systems
Improvements, DM 12-952-093, to Scout Lake Construction, Inc. of Selah, WA.

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City
Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)

Date:

2/28/2012

7/24/2012

1/22/2013

Action Taken:

Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign an Application
for a Low Interest Loan from the Drinking Water State

Revolving Fund

Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Drinking Water

State Revolving Fund Loan Application, Various Water

System Improvements - DM12-952-093

Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Approve Task Order

2013-01 between the City of Selah and Huibregtse, Louman

& Associates, Inc. for 2013 Water System Improvements

Project



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SELAH AND

SCOUT LAKE CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE 2013 DWSRF WATER
SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS DM12-952-093

WHEREAS, the City of Selah has acqviired a loan from the Drinking Water State
RevolvingFund for VariousWater SystemImprovements; and

WHEREAS, after seeking bids the City wishes to award the construction contract to
the low bidder. Scout Lake Construction Inc.;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SELAH, WASHINGTON that the Mayor is authorized to sign a construction contract with
Scout Lake Construction Inc.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 25*^ day ofFebruary, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert F. Noe, City Attomey

RESOLUTION NO.



^•hlLA
Huibregtse, Louman Associates, Inc.

Civil Engineering <• Land Surveying*Planning

February 13, 2014

Jeffrey T. Louinati, PE
Theodore VO' Pooler, PE
Michael T. Batde, PE
EricT. ITerzog, PLS

Terry D. Aiapeteri, PE
GeneW.Soules,PE
TimothyD. Pries, PLS
Justin L. Bellamy, PE

Stephanie J. Ray, PE
Dustin L. Posten, PE
Stephen S.Hamrd, PE
Micliael R. Heit, PE

City of Selah
222 So. Rushmore Road
Selah, WA 98942

Attn: Mr. Joe Henne

Re: City of Selah
2013 DWSRF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
DWSRF Contract No.: DM12-952-093
HLA Project No.: 12129
Recommendation of Award

Dear Joe:

The bid opening for the above referenced project was held at Selah City Hall at 11:00 a.m. on
Wednesday, February 12, 2013. A total of six (6) bids were received with the low bid of
$1,069,645.56, being offered by Scout Lake Construction, Inc. of Selah, Washington. This low bid
is approximately nine (9) percent below the Engineer's Estimate of $1,183,771.30.

We have reviewed and checked the bid proposals of all bidders and recornmend the City of
Selah award a construction contract to Scout Lake Construction, Inc. in the amount of
$1,069,645.56, contingent on funding agency approval. Please send us acopy ofthe City ofSelah
Council minutes authorizing award of this project.

Enclosed are copies of the project Bid Summary for your review. Please advise if we may answer
anyquestions or provide additional information.

Very truly yours,

Terry D. Aiapeteri, PE

TDA/crf

Enclosures

Copy: Missy Lipparelli, Department ofCommerce (Email)
Steve Sziebert, HLA
Caroline Fitzsimmons, HLA
Kelly Hedrick, HLA
Correspondence File

G:\PROJECTS\2012\1Z129C SE2013 DWSRF WATER SYS -\2014-02-13 RECAWARD.DOC

ooni lAfi aaom A a pay llflQl QAI.^Snfl a «n«whlarrvil.cnm



BID SUMMARY BIDDER #1 BIDDER #2 B)D0ER«3

Owner dTYOFSELAH

Project 2013 DWSRF WATER S^^TEM IMPROVEMENTS

HLA Project No. 1212» Federal AMProject N04 DM12«952'093

Bid Openlnfl Date: Februaiy 12,2014

Scout Lake Construction, Inc.

P.O. Box 1060

Selah,WA 98942

Tapani, inc.

P.O. Box 1900

Battle Ground, WA 98604

Belsaas & Sntith Constaicfion, Ina

P.O. Box 926

Ellensburs.WA 86928

item
No.

ItemDescription Unit
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

uuariuiy
Unit Price | Amount LMtt Price Amount Ibift Price 1 Amount Urdt Price | Amount

8CI«

1

m\JE A • WATER raSTRIBUTiON IMPROVEMENTS

MM>{B2a8on LS 1 860.000.00 $60,OCX).00 $57.21X1.00 m,2BQJOO $100,000.00 $100,0004)0 $^.CXX14]0 $B6.O(X).0O

2 Project TemporaryTrMflcControl LS 1 $40,000.00 $40,000JIO $9,714.00 $9,714.00 $5.ooaoo $5,Q[»).00 $29,000.00 $1^.0004)0

3 Oearingand Gaa>b!ng LS 1 $&.000i]0 $7,420.00 $7,420.00 $2,500.00 $2.5tX).00 $6.(X)0.00 86.0004)0

4 Removal of Structiaa and ObstrucSon LS 1 $10,(M>0.00 $10,000.00 $10,300.00 $10,mQ0 $2.S0aQ0 82,500.00 $234X10.00 $23,000.00

5 Cruffibed Suriadng Base Course TON 2.800 $17.00 $47.6a).0D $11.75 $32,900.00 $18.0) $50,400.00 8194)0 $63J200.(X)

6 Crustted SiefacfrQ Top Course TON 600 $22.00 $13,20a00 $13J0 $8,260.00 $18.00 $10,800.00 822.00 $13,200.00

7 Coring orExtra Excavadon LF 6.000 $1.00 $8.Q0a00 $1.10 $6.6004)0 $1.00 $8,000.00 $2.00 $12,000.00

8 Select BaCttMl, as CV 7(X) $30.00 $21,000.00 $13.^ $8,450.00 $244X) $16,800410 moo $21.Qm)4)Q

9 0.!. Pipe forWater Main8 In. Oiam. LF 5,700 $42.00 923BAQ0.0Q $41.20 $234,840.00 $54.00 $307,800.00 $49.00 $270,300.00

10 DJ. PipeforWater Main6 In. C»arrL LF 290 $45ilD $13,050.00 $47.70 $13,833.00 $55.00 $15,950.(X) $484)0 $13,920.00

11 DJ. Rpe for Wdter Main4 In. CMam, LF 10 ^OOO $800.00 $1164)0 $1,160.00 $^.00 $6S0.(X) $47.00 $470.00

. 12 8-lnc)i Gate Valve and Valve Box EA 22 $1.21X1.00 $26,400.00 $1,1254)0 $24,750.00 $1,2CK).00 $26,400.00 $1,500.00 833.000.00

13 Con& Air Relesse/AIr Vacuum Assemibly2 In. EA 2 $3,500.00 $7.00a.(X) $2.040.(X) $4,080.00 $S,3«).(X) $10,600.00 $3,8(X).00 $7,6(X).(X1

14 BlowaffAssemtdy EA 1 $3,000.00 $3,Q00.(X) 82,772.00 $2,772.00 $2,000.(X1 $2,000.00 $2,2004)0 92,200m

IS 6-biCh Hand DugTea Assembly LS 1 $8,000.00 $6,000.00 $4,000.00 $4.CX}0.{X) $2,200.00 82,200.00 $5.0004)0 $54)tX).CX>

16 Casing Pipe InRace 16 In. DMm. LF 140 $mjQO $14,000.00 $143.00 $20,020.00 $B04K) $11,2QaQ0 $116.00 $16,240.(K)

17 Hydrant Assembly EA 13 $4,200.00 $54,600.00 $3,265410 $42,445.00 $6,900.(X) $76,700.00 $4,400.00 $57,200.00

18 Bollaid EA 8 $5(X1X}0 $4,000.00 $314.(X1 82,512.00 $3004X] S2.400.(X} $600.00 $4,800.00

19 Service Connedfan. 11n. DIam. EA 105 $800.00 ^6,400.00 $919.00 $99,252.00 $1,875.00 $202,500.00 $1.4(X).00 $151,200.00

20 Cemerd Cone. Traffic Curb and Gutter LF 440 $30.00 $13,200.00 $26.25 $11.5S0.(X1 $20.00 $8,600.00 $38.00 S16,720.(X>

21 Cement Cone. Sidewalk 6-Inch ThicK SY 100 $8Q.CX} $8,000.00 $47.25 $4,725.00 $45.00 84,5Qa00 $80.00 $8,000.00

22 Cement Cono. Curb Ramp EA 2 $1,5tX).00 $3,000.00 $1,0504)0 $2,100.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $1,200.00 $2,400.00

23 Landscape Restoration FA EST. $40,000.00 940,000.00 $404)00.00 $40,000.(X) $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,OOO.C»]

24 Reservoir Clear^g and Inspection LS 1 $8,000.00 $6,000.00 $8,400.00 S8.400.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.(X)

25 Concrete Joint Sealing LF 500 $10.00 $5,aCKI.OO $6.30 S3,150.CK) $1.00 $500.00 $9.00 $4,600.00

26 Fumidi and Instdl New Inlet and Outlet Check Valves LS 1 820.01X).OD $20,000.00 $13,300.00 $13,300.0) $7,500.00 $7,500,00 811,<XX).00 $11.0[X).00

27 FisTdsh and InstallOverflowRplng LS 1 815.QK1.00 $15,000.00 $6,035.00 $8,035.00 $15.(X)0.0D $154)00.00 $124)1X).CX) $12,000.00

26 Furnish and Install Access Ladder L8 1 $8.QK1.00 $8,000.00 $2.18a.CX3 $2,160.01 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $8,000.(X) $8,000.00

29
Remove Float Guide Gaga and Install New Tension Cable
Ftest Sigsport

LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,00Q.(X) $2,740.00 $2,740.00 82,500.00 S2,5aaoo $7,0004)0 $7,000.00

30 MinorCharge FA EST. $15,000.00 $1S,0CX).00 $15,000.00 $15,000.01 $154XK).00 $15,000.00 $15,01X).00 $15,000.00

SCHEOlJLEASUI3T0TAL $794.e50.(X) $700,708.00 8958.700.00 $943,950.00

8.2% STATE SWJES TAX $65,161.30 $57,458.06 • $78.6ia40 $77,403.0)

SCHEDULE A TOTAL $859,811.30 $758,166.06 $1,037,313.40 $14)21,353.0)



BID SUMMARY BIDDER #1 BIDDER #2 BIDDER #3

Owner CITYOFSELAH

Project 2013DWSRF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

HLA Project No. 12129 Federal AidProject No.: OM12'952-093

Bid Opening Date: February 12,2014

Scout Lake Construction. Inc.

P.O. Box 1060

Selah. WA 98942

Tapani. Inc.

P.O. Box 1900

Battle Ground, WA 98604

Belsaas & Smith Construction, Inc.

P.O. Box 926

Eliensburg.WA 98926

Item

No.
Item Description Unit

1 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
1 Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount UnR Price Amount Unit Price | Amount

SCHEDULE B - ROADWAY REPAIR

31 Mobilization LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $13,732.00 $13,732.00 $3,400.00 53,400.00 529,000.00 529,000.00

32 Project Temporary Traffic Contrai LS 1 56.000.00 58.000.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $5,000.00 55.000.00 512,000.00 512,000.00

33 Planing Bituminous Pavement SY 16,830 $2.00 $31,880.00 $1.35 $21,50530 $3.00 $47,790,00 52.50 539,825.00

34 HMA Cl. 1/2" PG 64-28 TON 2,800 590.00 5252.000.00 $92.00 $257,600.00 590.00 5252,000.00 $97.00 $271,600.00

35 Controlled Density Fill CV 25 5i2aoo 53.000.00 $126.00 $3,150.00 $250.00 56.250.00 5160.00 $4,000.00

36 Adjust Catch Basin EA 3 $400.00 51.200.00 $632.00 $1,896.00 $400.00 $1300.00 5500,00 $1,500.00

37 Adjust Water Valve EA 3 $300.00 $900.00 $632.00 $1,896.00 $200.00 $800.00 $400,00 51.200.00

38 Adjust Manhole EA B $500.00 $4,000.00 $575.00 $4,600,00 i $450.00 $3,600.00 $500.00 54.000.00

39 Minor Change FA EST. $5,000.00 $5,000X10 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00 $6,000.00 55,000.00 55.000,00

SCHEDULE fl SUBTOTAL $323,960.00 $311,479.50 $324,840.00 5368,125.00

SCHEDULES A AND B TOTAL $1,183,77130 $1,069,645.58 $1,362,153.40 51,369.478.90

ENGINEER'S REPORT ADOmONAL BID TOTALS

CompetitlvB bidswere opanedon February 12.2014. All bidshare been reviewed bythisofTice.

1recommend the caitract be awarded to; Scout late Construction, Inc.

BIDDER BID TOTAL

Selland Construction, inc. $1,446,451.14

Granite Constnjctlon Company $1,650,675.12

Paragon Northwest LLC NON-RESPONSIVE

Project Enghiee^^ ' Date »

Kuibra|cw,Lgi:raanAW5tfiJtttlnc.
Civ!} E;ijpriMnit|[*Uin(l

'Bid results can be found at www.hlaoivll.com 'Highlightedamounts have been corrected.
- -

e»4e4ceeset»ia«»eozuwiwerwfli»t*i»ti ooeuwttwr**



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/25/2014 M-2

Title: Resolution to Award the Construction Contract for the Bartlett Avenue

Intersection Improvements

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Joe Henne, Public Works Director

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $64,902.56

Funding Source: Fund 411.594.00.65.36

Staff Recommendation:

To approve the Resolution.

Background / Findings & Facts:

The bid opening for the above project was held February 14, 2013 and total of

four (4) bids were received. The low bid of $64,902.56 was presented by AGR
Contracting, Inc. of Monroe, Washington. This project is within the budgeted

amount and is being funded in the 2014 Street Department budget. Attached is
a letter from HLA Engineering detailing the bids that were received.

Recommended Motion:

To approve the Resolution and Award the Bartlett Avenue Intersection

Improvements to AGR Contracting, Inc. of Monroe, Washington.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City
Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)

Date:

6/28/2011

12/13/2011

6/11/2013

10/22/2013

Action Taken:

Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a SIED

Application

Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a General

Consultant Agreement for Professional Consulting

Engineering Services with Huibregtse Louman Associates,

Inc. for the Railroad Avenue Extension and Wenas

Road/Bartlett Avenue Improvements

Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Approve Payment for

the Right of Way Acquisition for Radius Improvements at

East Bartlett Avenue & North Wenas Road

Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Approve Task Order

2013-4 between the City of Selah and Huibregtse,

Louman & Associates Inc. for Design and Construction

Services for the North Wenas Road and East Bartlett

Avenue Intersection

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF

SELAH AND AGR CONTRACTING, INC. FOR THE
BARTLETT AVENUE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the City of Selah wishes to make intersection improvements at North
Wenas Road and East Bartlett Avenue; and

WHEREAS, after seeking bids the City wishes to award the construction contract to
the low bidder, AGR Contracting, Inc. ofMonroe, Washington; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SELAH, WASHINGTON that the Mayor is authorized to sign a construction contract with
AGR Contracting, Inc. ofMonroe, Washington.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 25^day ofFebruary, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert F. Noe, City Attomey

RESOLUTION NO.



♦♦♦ H LA
Huibregtse, LoumaiiAssociates, Inc

Civil Engineering * Land Surveying♦Planning

February 18, 2014

JeffreyT. Louman. PE
Theodore W Pooler, PE
Michael T. Battle, PE
EricT. Herzog, PLS

TerryD, Alapeceri. PE
Gene W. Soules, PE
Timothy D. Fries. PLS
Justin L. Bellamy, PE

Stephanie J. Ray. PE
Dustin L. Posten. PE
Stephen S.Haz^ard, PE
Michael R. Heir, PE

City of Selah
222 So. Rushmore Road
Selah, WA 98942

Attn: Mr. Joe Henne

Re; City of Selah
BARTLETT AVENUE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS
HLA Project No.: 13108
Recommendation of Award

Dear Mr. Henne:

The bid opening for the above referenced project was held at Selah City Hall at 11:00 a.m. on
Tuesday, February 18, 2014. Atotal of four (4) bids were received with the low bid of $64,902.56,
being offered by AGR Contracting. Inc. of Monroe. Washington. This low bid is approximately six (6)
percent below the Engineer's Estimate of$69,230.00.

We have reviewed and checked the bid proposals of all bidders and recommend the City of
Selah award a construction contract to AGR Contracting. Inc. inthe amount of$64,902.56. Please
send us a copy ofthe City ofSelahCouncil minutes authorizing award ofthis project.

Enclosed are copies ofthe project Bid Summary for your review. Please advise if we may answer
any questions or provide additional information.

Very truly yours,

Terry D. Alapeteri, PE

TDA/crf

Enclosures

Copy: Steve Sziebert, HLA
Caroline Fitzsimmons, HLA
Kelly Hedrick, HLA
Correspondence File

G;\PROJECTS\2013\13108C SEBARTLETT AVE INTERSECTION - AGR CONTRACTING, INC\2014-02-18 RECAWARD.DOC

•^om T) J liifA nonm ♦. /'cnnN ojZ/: Tnan •CAV /cao'* 0£iC .IQAn A



BID SUiiaMARY BIDDER #1 BIDDER #2 BIDDER #3

Owner: CiTYOFSElAH

Prefect: BARTLETT AVENUE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

HLAProject No. 10108

j^d Opening Date: February 18,2014

A6R Contracting. Inc.

P.O.Box a

Monroe, WA 98272

Scout L^ Construdion. Inc.

P.O. Box 1080

8e1a]i.WA 98942

Granite Constnicticn Company

80 Pond Road

Yaldma,WA 98901

Item

No.
lt8mDeacr^}tian Uidt Quantfiy

ENCRNEER'Sl^TClflATE

Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price AmowU Unit Price Ammmt

1 MobflizBdon LS 1 $8,aoaoo $8,000,00 $3,400.01 $3,400.00 $4,734.00 $4,734.00 810,420,00 $10,420.00

2 PrefectTemporary Traffic Control LS 1 $5JOOO.OO $5XX}0,00 $2,(e4,CKl $2,054.00 $7,773.00 $7,773X10 $2,500X10 $2,500,00

3 Und^^ed Excavadoi Irrd. HerjI CY 225 $30X10 $8,750.00 $30,84 $8,939.00 $26XH} ^.850.00 $40,00 $9,000,00

4 Crushed SurMdftg Base Course TON 240 $25.00 $8X100.00 $26.14 $6,273,60 $26.00 $SX!40X)0 $24X10 $5,780.00

5 Orustied SurfBdr^ Top Course TON 55 $30.00 $1,650.00 $28.54 $1,559.70 $40.00 $2,200X10 $2aoo $1,S40.(R]

6 HMA a 1/24nch PG 64-28 TON 95 $110X)0 $10,450.00 $154.10 $14,639^0 $115.00 $10,925.00 $115X10 $10,925.00

7 Cement Cone. Tiafho Curb and fitter LF 195 $30.00 $s,m.(xi $21.48 84,184.70 $17X10 $3,315.00 sizoo $2,340.00

B CementC<m Sdew^6-!nch TMck SY 75 $4,600,00 $58.90 84.417.50 $52.00 83,900,00 $60.00 $4,500.00

9 Cement Cone. SIdswaQc Ramp EA 3 $1.200X)Q $3,600X10 $984.00 $2,952.00 $952.00 $2,658.00 $1,750.00 ^,250.00

10 Storm Sewer Rpe 12 In. Olam. LF 134 840.00 $5,360,00 $32S4 $4,400.58 $50X10 $6,700.00 $55.00 $7,370,0)

11 Catdi Basin Type 1L EA 2 $1,200X10 $2,400.00 $1,195.00 $2,390.00 $2X243X10 $4,486.00 51.750.<»1 $3,500.00

12 Trmh Excavation(WSDOTIn^alled CondulQ LF 140 $6.00 $1.120i)0 $1&40 $2.298XK) $19,00 $2,660.00 $20X10 $2,801.00

13 Select BacMQ, as Directed CY 15 $SI.00 $760.00 $38^ $576j(K] $38,00 9540.QQ $40X10 $60QX>0

14 Valve Box EA 2 $500.00 $1,0(»1.<X] $280.00 $S6aXKl $238,00 $478.00 $400.00 $800.00

16 PavenwntMarldhss LS 1 $800.00 $800.00 $2,198.00 $2,196.00 $2X172.00 $2,072X30 $450,00 $450.01

16 Permanent Signing LS 1 $1,000.00 $1.{S10.0Q $1,054.00 $1,054.00 $448.00 $448,00 $i,OQaoo $1,000.00

1 Minor Qiange FA 1 $s.0Ki.a) $5,(»K1.00 $5,000X10 $5,000.00 ^,OOOX»1 ^,000.00 $5.ooaoo $5,000.00

BID TOTAL $69,230X10 $84.«12.S6 $70.175i00 1 $73,755.0)

ENGIN^iR'^RpPPf^ ADDITIONAL BID TOTALS

BID TOTAL

Compefitlve Udswereopened onFebnisBy 18,2014.AS havebeenreviewed bjf tWs office,

I recommend the contract ba awarded to: AQR Conlrsctbig. Inc.

*Bk3rasidte can ba foimd at www,h1acKdLcoin

tba>KgK,lattiianABiri«ia,hc.
(M Laid

Date

CoXsnt^aAsphalt&Grave],Inc. $75,716.00



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/26/2013 M-3

Title: Resolution to Award a Construction Contract to Paragon Northwest

LLC. for the Installation of the Goodlandcr Road Zone 4 Water Main

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Joe Henne, Public Works Director

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $79,951.17

Funding Source: Water Fund 411.594.65.40

Staff Recommendation:

To approve the Resolution.

Background / Findings & Facts:

The bid opening for the above project was held February 18, 2013 and total of
4 bids were received. The low bid of $79,951.17 was presented by Paragon
Northwest LLC of Yakima, WA. This project is within the budgeted amount
and is being funded by the water department. This project is in the 2014 Water

Department Budget. Attached is a letter from HLA Engineering detailing the
bids that were received.

Recommended Motion:

To approve the Resolution and Award the construction contract to Paragon
Northwest LLC.

:41 !-M



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF

SELAH AND PARGON NORTHWEST LLC FOR THE
GOODLANDER ROAD ZONE 4 WATER MAIN

WHEREAS, the City of Selah wishes to eliminate the booster pump serving the
Goodlander Heights subdivision and connectthe water systemto the Valhalla reservoirs; and

WHEREAS, after seeking bids the City wishes to award the construction contract to
the low bidder. Paragon Northwest LLC; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SELAH, WASHINGTON that the Mayor is authorized to sign a construction contract with
Paragon Northwest LLC.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON this 25*^ day of February, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert F. Noe, City Attorney

RESOLUTION NO.



♦> hi LA
Huibregtse, LoumanAssociates, Inc.

Civil Engineering « Land Surveying •'•Planning

February 18, 2014

JefFreyT. Louman, PE
TKeodore W. Pooler, PE
Michael T. Battle, PE
EricT. Herzog, PLS

Terry D. Alapeteri,PE
GeneW.Soules, PE
Timothy D. Fries,PLS
Justin L. Bellamy, PE

Stephanie].Ray, PE
Du-stin L. Posten, PE
StephenS. Hazzard, PE
Michael R. Heit, PE

City of Selah
222 So. Rushmore Road
Selah, WA 98942

Attn: Mr. Joe Henne

Re: City of Selah
GOODLANDER ROAD ZONE 4 WATER MAIN
HLA Project No.; 12035
Recommendation of Award

Dear Mr. Henne;

The bid opening for the above referenced project was held at Selah City Hall at 11:00 a.m. on
Tuesday, February 18, 2014. Atotal of four (4) bids were received with the low bid of $79,951.17,
being offered by Paragon Northwest LLC ofYakima, Washington. This low bid isapproximately four
(4) percentbelow the Engineer's Estimate of$83,254.49.

We have reviewed and checked the bid proposals of all bidders and recommend the City of
Selah award a construction contract to Paragon Northwest LLC in the amount of $79,951.17.
Please send us a copy ofthe City ofSelah Council minutes authorizing award ofthis project.

Enclosed are copies ofthe project Bid Summary for your review. Please advise if we may answer
any questions or provide additional information.

Very truly yours,

Terry D. Alapeteri, PE

TDA/crf

Enclosures

Copy; Steve Sziebert, HLA
Caroline Fitzsimmons, HLA
Kelly Hedrick, HLA
Correspondence File

G:\PROJECTS\2012\12035C SEGOODLANDER RD ZONE 4 WATER MAIN - PARAGON NW aC\2014-02-18 RECAWARD.DOC

2803 River Road ❖ Yakima. WA 98902 « f5091966-7000 « FAX 1509] 965-3800 « www.hlacivil.com



BID SUROMARY 1 BIDDER #1 1 BIDDER#2 BIDDER #3

Ownen CUYOFSELAH

Prvtfect: GOODLANDER ROAD ZONE4 WATER MAM

HLAProject No. 12035

Bid Opening Date: Fetu'uafy 18,2014

Paragon Northwest LLC

651 N. Keys Road

Yaldma.WA 98901

Scout Lake Constnictlon. Ina

P.O. Box 1060

8elah,WA 98942

AGR Contraotir^, Ina

P.O. Box 56

Monroe, WA 98272

Item

No.
Item D^rfption IMit

I ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
Muaiiwy

Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount UnitPrtoe Amount Unit Price Amount

1 MobSizatfon LS 1 86.500.00 $6,500.00 $7,000.00 87,000.00 $4,672.00 $4,672.00 $8300.00 $6300.00

2 Prajed Temporary TrafficCojitrol IS 1 87.000.00 $7,000.00 $3,000.00 $3.000D0 $2,070.00 $2,070.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

3 Undaaaffied Excavation Incl. Haul CY 85 840.00 $3,400.00 $25.00 $2,125.00 $43.00 $3,655.00 $30.84 $2,621.40

4 Removd of Struchire and Obstnidicm LS 1 84.000.00 $4,000.00 82,900.00 $2,900.00 $3,920.00 $3,920.00 $2,800.00 82,800.00

S Crushed Surface Base Course TON 160 $18.00 $2,880.00 $19.00 $3,040.00 $27.00 $4,320.00 $26.14 84.182.40

6 Crushed Surfadr^ Top Comae •TON 100 $25.00 $2,500.00 $17.00 $1,700.00 $25.00 $2,500.00 $28.54 82.854.00

7 HMA Cl. 1/2-Inch PG 84-28 rm 110 8100.00 $11,000.00 $105.00 $11,550.00 8104.00 $11,44a00 8149.00 816.3^.00

8 D.I.Pipe for Water Main, 8 ln. D}am. LF 70 $40.00 $2.8D0.<K) $65.00 $4,550.00 880.00 85,600.00 846.10 83,227.00

9 D.I.Pipe forWater Main, 12 In.Otom. LF 345 $70.00 $24,150.00 $761)0 $28320.00 871.00 $24,495.00 8^,40 $23398.00

10 124nch ButterflyValveand ValveBox EA 1 1 $1,700.00 $1,700,00 $1,776.77 $1,776.77 $2,055.00 $2,055.00 $2.800D0 $2,800,00

11 8-Inch Gate Valve and Valve Box EA 1 $1,100.00 81,100.00 $1322.75 $1,322.75 $1,590.00 $1,590.00 $1,254.00 $1384.00

12 Shoring or Extra Excavedion LF 415 $1.00 $415.00 $0.50 $207.50 82.00 8830.00 $1.00 $415.00

13 Service Connection 11n. DIam. EA 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,050.00 $2,100.00 81.370.00 $2,740.00 81,180.00 $2,360.00

14 Select Backflll,As IMreded CY 100 $25.00 $2,500.00 814.00 $1,400.00 $27.00 $2,700.00 829.00 $2,900.00

16 Minor Change FA EST. $5,000.00 $5,000.00 85,000.00 85.000.00 $5,000,00 $5,000.00 85,000.00 $5,000.00

$79,801,60C<X«STRUCTK)N SUBTOTAL $76345.00 $73,692.02 877.587.00

8.2% STATE SALES TAX $6309^ 86,059.16 $8362.13 $6,543.75

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL [ $8335439 $79,951.17 ^3,949.13 $86,34535

EMQINEER^REPtWT ADDITIONAL BID TOTALS

Competitive bidsvvereopened on February18,2014. All bids have been reviewedby thisoffice,

t recommend the contract be awarded to: Paragon NorDiwest1X0

*BTdrea^s can be found id: wwwiil8clvfl.com

MJtogBe.tcaingnAaottep.1nc.
C!v&1in^iTenii%«lWSuni^pg«t1piabg

SID TOTAL

Tt1-Va0ey CcmstFuctlon, Ina $9574X31

*Hlflhl^htedarn»iRts haw been



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/25/2013 M-4

Title: Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Software as Service
Agreement with Active Network, Inc. for hardware, software, and services
related to registrations for Parks and Recreation programs, rentals and other
activities

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Charles Brown, Recreation Manager

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $12,700

Funding Source: Fund 001

Staff Recommendation:

1 recommend that we accept the contract with Active Network and purchase a

new registration software system.

Background / Findings & Facts:

Parks and Recreation would like to purchase a new registration system for our

programs, park rentals, and Civic Center rentals & activities. The department

pays $1,800 a year for our current system, which doesn't allow for further

changes to the either the setup or user friendliness of the online registration
system. At present we are only able to register people for programs and rent

facilities; we are not able to track inventory or rent items out. All

documentation required is done by hand, rather than online, and the current



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

payment options do not include either Discover or American Express. The
current system also requires that a new account be created for each online

activity a person registers for, rather than one account for all online
registration.

The new registration system requires a one-time fee of $12,700, along with a
credit card transaction fee which will be paid to Active Network in lieu of an

annual fee from the City. This fee includes all of the hardware and software,
creating a website using our input, and training on all of the capabilities. With
this software we would not only be able to register for activities and facilities
but we could send out monthly newsletters via email, track inventory for

concessions, send out alert texts to participants about cancellations, rent

equipment, generate reports, and create online calendars so people can see
when facilities are being used. Each person would have one account linked to
their email, phone number and address, rather than multiple accounts for
multiple activities. The payment options would include American Express and
Discover and also provide a payment plan option. We will be able to put all
waivers and forms online and eliminate the filing post registration.

Recommended Motion:

I move to approve the contract with Active Network for a new Parks and

Recreation registration system.



ClTYOFSELAHy WASHINGTON
RESOLUTIONNO,

A RESOLUTION authorizing the Mayor to sign a Software as Service
Agreement with Active Network, Inc. for hardware, software, and services related

to registrations for Parks and Recreation programs, rentals and other activities

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department would like to purchase a new
registration system through Active Network, Inc. for use with the Department's programs, park
rentals. Civic Center rentals, and other activities;

WHEREAS, the Department currently pays $1,800 a year for its current system for
registrations; it is not satisfied with the performance of that system and the process continues to
be labor intensive;

WHEREAS, a new registration system will provide greater flexibility for payment and
less cost to the customer;

WHEREAS, The new registration system entails a one-time fee of $12,700, which
includes hardware and software, creating a website using the City's input, and training on the use
ofthe system; and,

WHEREAS, after payment of the one-time fee, there will only be a credit card fee
associate with transactions and there will be no yearly charge for the program;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON, HEREBY RESOLVES as foUows:

The Mayor is authorized to sign a Software as ServiceAgreement with ActiveNetwork,
Inc. for hardware, software, and services related to registrations for Parks and Recreation
programs, rentals and other activities.

PASSED this 25^day ofFebruary, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer Robert F. Noe, City Attomey



Software as a Service Agreement
Contract #[00020325]

This Software as a Service Agreement ("Agreement") is made effective as of February 28®* 2014 (the
"Effective Date") andentered into between TheActive Network, Inc., 10182 Telesis Court, San Diego, OA
92121 ("Active" or "we" or "us") and the City of Selah ("you" or "your" or "Client"). The parties agree as
follows:

1. Services. Active will provide services andsupport ("Services") related toevents,camps,licenses, classes,
tickets, contests,permits, facility/equipment use, transactions, sales, memberships, reservations, donations,
and/oractivities (together, "Events"), including without limitation access to itssoftware as a solution product
("Software"). Thefeatures, services, options, and maybedescribed morefully onwebpagesdescribing
the Software and Services, and/or in an applicable schedule, quote, pricing form, order form, or similar
document (each,a "Schedule"). EachSchedule will reference thisAgreement or Contract Number above(if
applicable), mustbe signed by Client and will be govemed byand incorporated into thisAgreement You
agree to provide us with certain information relating to yourorganization as necessary forus to provide the
Software and Services. Software provided underthisAgreement is deemeddelivered whenmadeavailable
to you.
2. License to Intellectual ProDertv/Promotion. a) Active retains all right, title, and interest in and to its
Software and Services and any underlying software subject to the limited license provided by this

b)Active hereby grants to you a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable license (i) to use the Software and
Services solely in accordance with the Schedule and this Agreement, and (ii) to display, reproduce,
distribute, and transmit indigital form Active's nameand logo solelyforthe purposes set forth inthisSection
2. You hereby grant to Active a limited license to use information provided by you relating to your
organization, which may include your organization's name, trademarks, service marks, and logo, in
connection with the promotion ofyourorganization or Events.
c) You will makereasonable efforts to promote and encourage the use and availability of the Software in
connection with the promotion of yourEvents forwhich youare using the Software and Services. You will
include Active's name and logo in newsletters, printed registration forms or mailings provided by you to
prospective participants (e.g.,byinserting thefollowing statementinanyonline or print mediarelated toyour
Event: "Online Registration Powered by Active.com"). Active will be the sole and exclusive provider of
registration servicessimilar to the Software and Services provided to Client hereunder foreach Event for
which youare using Active's Software andServicesduring thetermofthisAgreement.
d) You agree to receive notifications regarding free product, promotional items, and giveaways at your
Event(s) orfacility(ies), butyoumayoptnotto receive the items from Active. Registrants ofyourEvents may
opt-in to receiveinformation, items, or promotions/deals from Active; we will be responsible for providing
customerserviceforanysuch offers.
e) Each party agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations relating to such party's
obligations hereunder.
3. Information Collection. Active collects certain information from individuals as part of the registration
process foryourEvents. You maylogin toourdata management systemtoaccess thisinformation. You are
responsible forthesecurity ofyourlogin information andforthe use or misuseofsuch information byusers
authorized byyouto use the Software and Services. You will immediately notify Active inwriting ifanysuch
users are no longer authorized. Both parties agree to use thecollected information incompliance with (i)all
applicable laws, rulesand regulations, including, without limitation, those governing online privacy and use
of credit card data (i.e. using credit card information only for purposes authorized by the cardholder); (ii)
applicable Payment CardIndustry DataSecurity Standards; and (iii) Active's privacy policy as published on
its website.

4. Fees, a) Client will pay the fees as more fully described in the applicable Schedule. Forregistration
Software, unless otherwise set forth ontheapplicable Schedule, Active will collect registration feescharged
byyoufrom individuals whoregister foryourEvents online, forthe purposes ofcardassociation rules, as a
merchant of record but nota sellerof record. Active will remit thosesums to you, net of chargebacks and
anyotheroffsets, bi-weekly unless otherwise set forth intheapplicable Schedule, lessActive's service fees
as set forth in the applicable Schedule. Active maysuspend its performance hereunder, including remitting
payments, inthe eventit reasonably believes that the Software or Servicesare being used forfraudulent or
othersuspect purposes. Ifyouhaveagreed to a minimum volume commitment ina Schedule, Active also
has the right to charge fe^ owed to itby you if your organization does not meet the agreed volume
commitments and may collect those fees by issuing an invoice or by offsetting the deficiency fmm any
account balanceyoumaintain with Active. Any minimum volume commitment calculations will begin on the
date that the Software is live for yourEvent(s). Active mayalso reimburse itself for any chargebacks,
returned items or overdue fees owed by you out of the registration fees it collects on your behalf by
offsetting your account Ifthe Schedule indicates thatyouare paying on a subscription basis, you will be
invoiced forthe first yearof subscription fees upon the first live operational use of the Software ("Go-Live
Date"), with subsequent annual subscription fees being invoiced upon each anniversary of Go-Live Date.
Payment ofsubscription feesare duewithin thirty (30) daysofyour receipt ofan invoice. All fees andprices
are inUnited StatesDollars unlessotherwise specified.
b) All fees that are notdirectly collected byActive as partof registration fees will be due from you within
thirty (30) days from the end of the remittance cycle during which the fees accrued. These fees are
displayed on youraccount statement Past due fees shallaccrueinterest at the annual rateof ten percent
(10%) perannum. Intheeventofdelay in paying a fee,youagreeto reimburse Active foranyfees incurred
in its collection efforts. Active maysuspendor deactivate your account ifyour account is more thanthirty
(30)days past due.
c) Active reservesthe right to modify the fees once per calendar year, provided that any increasewill not
exceedtwelve and a halfpercent (12.5%). Active shallnotily Client at leastninety (90) days inadvance of
anysuch change. Ifwe modify the fees, youcan terminate thisAgreement at that timebyproviding written
notice within thirty (30) daysfollowing thedate thechangeis implemented.
d) Asthe sellerof record, youwill be solely responsible for, and will pay, anyand alluse, excise, sales or
privilege taxes, duties, value added taxes, fees, assessments, or similar liabilities, chargeable by a
governmental authority as a result of any Software or Service provided under thisAgreement. Taxeson
Active's net income are excluded. All fees described inthe applicable Schedule are inconsideration of the
Software andServices thatActive provides. Active andClient acknowledge thatcertain credit cardnetwork
rules and laws prohibit imposing a surcharge that is based on the typeof payment method used (e.g.,
having a different feeforthe use ofa credit cardvs.debit card), andtherefore, each agreesnotto impose
such a surchargeon anyend user.

e) Inthe eventyouare entering intothisAgreement and seekingthe Services forthe benefit of a third-party
eventor organization ("Third PartyBeneficiary"), youagree thatwe maysend registration fees collected by
us directly to theThird PartyBeneficiary.
5. Disclaimer of Warranty/Limitation of Liability. ACTIVE EXPRESSLY DiSCUIMS ANY WARRANTY
THAT THE USE OF ITS SOFTWARE OR SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE OR
THAT THE SOFTWARE OR SERVICES WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS. SOFTWARE AND
SERVICES ARE PROVIDED TO YOUON AN"AS-IS" BASISWITHOUT WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND,
EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITYOR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. ACTIVE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FORINDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, OR LOSTPROFIT DAMAGES. ACTIVE'S
TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY FOR ANY MAHER ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS
AGREEMENT IS LIMITEDTO THE AMOUNT OF FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY YOU AS CONSIDERATION
FORTHE SOFTWARE AND SERVICES GIVING RISE TO SUCH CLAIM DURING THE TWELVE (12)
MONTHPERIOD PRECEDING THE DATE ON WHICH THE CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE.
6. Indemnification, a) Eachparty(the"Indemnifying Party") shalldefend, settle,and paydamages (including
reasonable attorneys' fees) ("Damages") relating to any third party claim, demand, cause of action or
proceedings (whether threatened, asserted, or filed) ("Claims") against the other party hereto (the
"Indemnified Party") to theextentthatsuch Claim is based upon: (i) the Indemnifying Party'sviolation ofany
applicable law, rule, or regulation; and/or(ii) provision, bythe Indemnifying Party, of materials, products, or
servicesas partofsuch party'sobligations hereunder thatinfringe the intellectual property rights ofanythird
partyprovided thatsuch materials, products, or servicesare used inaccordancewith thisAgreement.
b) You shallfurther defend, settle,and pay Damages relating to Claims to the extentbased on (i)injury or
death to a person or damage to property resulting fromthe participation in an Eventoperated by you in
connection with the Software and/orServices; and/or(ii) brought bya Third Party Beneficiary that relateto
or arise from yournegligence, wrongdoing, or lackof authority to act on behalfof such third party. Forthe
purposesofSections5 and 6, referenceto Active shallalso include itssuppliersand licensors.
7. Termand Termination. The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years from the Effective Date
with automatic renewals for three (3) year termsthereafter, unlesseither party giveswritten notice to the
otherpartyto terminate thisAgreement no less than twelve (12)months prior to the expiration of the then-
current term. Either partymayterminate thisAgreement: (a) upona material breachby the other party, if
such breachis notcuredwithin thirty (30) daysfollowing written notice to the breaching party; or (b)where
theotherparty is subjectto a filed bankruptcy petition or formal insolvency proceeding thatis notdismissed
within thirty (30)days.
8. Miscellaneous, a) Any noticesrequired to be givenunder this Agreement shall be in writing sent to the
address set forth belowfor Clientor, in the case of Active, to the address set forth above to the attentionof
Genera] Counsel. Notices will be deemed received the next day ifsent via overnight mailor courierwith
confirmation ofreceipt, orthree(3)days afterdeposited inthe mail sent certified or registered.
b) ThisAgreement is non-assignable without the written consent of the other party,except that Active may
assignwithout consent:(i)its rights to receivepayments; or (ii) theAgreement to an affiliate or inconnection
with any sale of or any other transaction involving the transfer of more than fifty percent of its voting
securitiesor assets. Anyassignmentinviolation of thisAgreementwill be void.
c) This Agreement shall be govemed by the laws of the State of Califomia, without giving effect to the
conflict of laws provisions thereof. Neither the United Nations Convention of Contracts for the International
Sale of Goodsnorthe Uniform Computer Information Transactions Actshallapply to thisAgreement. Any
legalactionor proceeding relating to this Agreement shall be instituted only in any state or federalcourt in
San Diego County, California. Inanyaction orsuittoenforceany right or remedy underthisAgreement or to
interpret any provision ofthisAgreement, the prevailing partyshallbe entitled to recover itscosts, including

d) ThisAgreement contains the entireunderstanding of the parties regarding the subjectmatterhereofand
can onlybe modified or amendedbya subsequentwritten agreementexecutedbybothparties.
e) Sections 2, 3,5, 6, and 8 of this Agreement and anyfees owedbyyoushallsurvive any termination or
expiration of thisAgreement.
f) Ifanyprovision ofthisAgreement is heldunenforceable bya courtofcompetent jurisdiction, that provision
shall be enforced to the maximum extent permissible so as to effect the intentof the parties, and the
remainder of thisAgreement shallcontinueinfull forceand effect.
g) Nowaiver of any provision of this Agreement or any attachment shallbe effective unless it is in writing
and signed by the pa^ against which itissought to be enforced.
h)Neither party will bedeemed to be indefault hereunder, orwill be liable to theother, forfailure to perform
any of its obligations under this Agreement to the extent that such failure results from any event or
circumstance beyond that party'sreasonablecontrol.



Softwareas a Service Agreement
SmAJWEPAGB

By signing this Agreement each parly represents and warrants that ithasthenecessary and full right power, authority, and capability toenter into this Agreement and toperform itsobligations hereunder.

THEACTIVE NETWORK, INC.

By:.
(Signature)

Print Name and Title

Date:

CLIENT

CitvofSelah

(Full LegalEntity Name)

By:
(Signature)

John Gawlik. Mavor

Print Name and Title

CitvofSelah

Checkspayableto

Date: February 25.2014

cbrown@ci.selah.wa.us

E-Mail

Phone: (5091698-7328

115 West Naches Avenue

Address

Selah.WA 98942

City, State and Zip

www.ci.selah.wa.us

EventURL (Website)



networtc.

Company Address 10182Telesis Ct., Suite 100

San Diego. OA 92121

US

Prepared By Tim Reph

Phone 1 (858) 450-8748

E-mail tim.r6ph@activenetwork.com

Bill To Name Seiah Parks and Recreation Department

Bill To Contact Charles Brown

Bill To Address 216 8. First St.

Seiah, WA 98942-1368 United States

Created Date

Quote Number

Expiration Date

Currency

Contact Name

Phone

Email

Ship To Contact

Ship To Address

Schedule

2/11/2014

00020325

2/28/2013

USD

Charles Brown

5096987300

c.brown@fairpoint.net

Charles Brown

216 S. First St.

Seiah, WA 98942 United States



network-.

P od ci

ACTIVE Net - ACTIVE Advantage - opt out

ACTIVE Net - Activity Registration

ACTIVE Net - Activity Registration Services

ACTIVE Net - Dally Onsite Fee (min 3 days)

ACTIVE Net - General Settings Services

ACTIVE Net - League Scheduling

ACTIVE Net - League Scheduling Services

ACTIVE Net - Magazine Offer - opt out

ACTIVE Net - Point of Sale

ACTIVE Net - Point of Sale Services

ACTIVE Net - Project Administration Services

ACTIVE Net - Project Launch Meeting Services

ACTIVE Net - Public Access

ACTIVE Net - Public Access Services

ACTIVE Net - Resource/Facility Reservation

ACTIVE Net - Resource Reservation Services

ACTIVE Net - Resource Reservation: "Interactive Maps

Interface" Services

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface (SO- $149.99 transaction fee - %

fee)

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface ($0 - $149.99 transaction fee - flat

fee)

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface ($150 - $499.99 transaction fee -

% fee)

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface ($150 - $499.99 transaction fee -

flat fee)

ACTIVE Net - Public Interlace ($500 and up transaction fee - %

fee)

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface ($500 and up transaction fee - flat

fee)

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface - % Fee

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface - Flat Fee

ACTIVE Net - Public Interface Fee Set up - passed to online

registrant

ACTIVE Net - Staff Interface - (cash/check transctions - % fee)

ACTIVE Net - Staff Interface - (credit card processing - % fee)

ACTIVE Net - Staff interface - (credit card processing - flat fee)

ACTIVE Net - Staff Interface - ECP Transaction - % fee

ACTIVE Net - (credit card refunds - flat fee)

ACTIVE Net - Standard IPAQ w/PCI PED cert USB HID

w/Magensa.net Key

I'lGdueti

lypo

SaaS

SaaS

Service

Service

Service

SaaS

Service

SaaS

SaaS

Service

Service

Service

SaaS

Service

SaaS

Service

Service

Quanuty UOM

Hardware 2

Ea

Ea

Hr 150.00

Day 500.00

Hr 150.00

Ea

Hr 150.00

Ea

Ea

Hr 150.00

Hr 150.00

Hr 150.00

Ea

Hr 150.00

Ea

Hr 150.00

Hr 150.00

% 6.50

Ea 1.00

% 3.50

Ea 5.50

% 2.50

Ea 10.50

% 3.00

Ea 2.00

Ea

% 2.50

% 5.49

Ea 0.25

% 1.50

Ea 0.10

Ea 291.50

0.00

0.00

26.67 110.00

0.00 500.00

0.00 150.00

0.00

0.00 150.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 150.00

0.00 150.00

0.00 150.00

0.00

33.33 100.00

0.00

33.33 100.00

0.00 1.00

0.00 5.50

0.00 10.50

0.00

0.00 2.00

1,760.00

1,500.00

1,200.00

1,200.00

1,200.00

900.00

1,200.00

1,600.00

1,600.00

540.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.25

0.00

0.00 0.10

0.00 291.50 583.00



Hardware Total

Service Total

rmtworK.

583.00

12,700.00

Total Price USD 13,283.00

All fees described herein are in consideration of the Software and Services that Active provides. Active and Client acknowledge that certain
credit card network rules and laws prohibit imposing a surcharge thatis based onthet^ ofpayment method used (e.g., having a different fee
for the use of a credit card vs. debit card), and therelbre, each agree not to impose such a surcharge on any End User.

*Sales Tax not Included in total price. Sales tax, where applicable, will be added to your invoice.

Quote Acceptance Infbmnation

Signature:.

Printed Name:.

Title:

Date:

PO# (ifapplicable):.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

2/25/2014 M-5

Title: Resolution of the City Selah Council supporting the design of,

determining the location for, identifying financing for, and supporting the
construction of a new community aquatics facility

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: David Kelly, City Administrator

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: This will be determined as the process unfolds

Funding Source: General Fund and Current Expense Equipment Reserve Fund

Staff Recommendation:

To approve the proposed resolution.

Background / Findings & Facts:

The Selah Parks Foundation and the Selah Park and Recreation Service Area

Board came to me and wanted support for the construction of a new community
aquatics facility. They are asking that the City Council to approve this

resolution to show unified support of the project. They are hopeful that we will

all work together to propose understandable options for the public to consider.

Recommended Motion:

I move that we adopt the resolution of support for the construction of a new

community aquatics facility.



CITYOFSELAH, WASHINGTON
RESOLUTIONNO,

A RESOLUTION of the City Selah Council supporting the design of, determining the location
for, identifying financing for, and supportingthe constructionofa new communityaquaticsfacility.

WHEREAS, consistent with and in recognition of the recently approved Selah Comprehensive
Parks and Recreation Plan, the design and construction of a new community aquatics facility within the
next six years is a high priority for the City ofSelah;

WHEREAS, because the project has been identified as a priority, the City of Selah will work in
cooperation with community groups including the Selah Park and Recreation Service Area Board
(SPRSA), Selah School District, Selah Parks Foundation, Selah Dolphins Swim Team and other
interested community members to develop a design, determine a location, arrange construction hmding
or financing, and facilitate construction ofa new community aquatics facility in Selah,ifpossible;

WHEREAS, the City of Selah wishes to move forward immediately toward developing the
design, identifying a location, arranging construction financing, and facilitating construction for a new
community aquatics facility because the SPRSA's current Selah City Pool Maintenance and Operations
Levy expires in 2018;

WHEREAS, the City of Selah will work in cooperation with community groups to develop
management and funding plans to insure that the new community aquatics facility will be sustainable
and that it will continue to enhance the quality of life for residents of the City of Selah and the greater
Selah community into the foreseeable future.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON, HEREBY RESOLVES as foUows:

The City of Selah will move forward immediately toward developing the design, identifying a
location, arranging construction financing, and facilitating construction for a new community aquatics
facility and it willworkin cooperation withcommunity groups including the Selah Parkand Recreation
Service Area Board (SPRSA), Selah School District, Selah Parks Foundation, Selah Dolphins Swim
Team and Other interestedcommunitymembers to achievethis purpose for the benefit ofand to enhance
the quality of life for residents of the Cityof Selahand the greater Selahcommunity intothe foreseeable
future.

PASSED this 25*^ day ofFebruary, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer Robert F. Noe, City Attomey


